From: CALDERA Stephanie

To: ROOT Jenny

Subject: RE: Divs. 11 and 12 Rulemaking Review
Date: Friday, July 12, 2013 1:54:37 PM
Importance: High

Hi Jenny,

| have reviewed for my basic edits and saved to the directories below.

Thanks!
- Stephanie

From: ROOT Jenny

Sent: Friday, July 05, 2013 4:58 PM

To: CALDERA Stephanie

Subject: Divs. 11 and 12 Rulemaking Review

Hi Stephanie,

As we discussed yesterday, the Notice, Invitation to Comment and rules are ready for your review.
| believe I've addressed Maggie’s concerns and incorporated all of her suggested edits. I've also
added a narrative to SharePoint of how OCE involved the programs in this rulemaking effort. It’s
located here. Feel free to move it if you feel there is a more suitable place for it. One note-I'm
waiting to receive the comment email address from Mary-Frances, so you'll still see a highlight
from Maggie on the Invitation to Comment document.

We'd like to be able to send this to DOJ for review by end of next week, if possible, and on to the
EMT and others to “preview” shortly thereafter. However, | do recall you saying that next week is
very busy for you. So, if you could review at your earliest convenience, that would be great! Again,
thanks so much for all of your help!

Jenny Root

Environmental Law Specialist

Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
503-229-5874
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